2 ELKHART

: GENERAL HOSPITAL

August 1, 2023

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Region I1I, Office of Materials Licensing

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE: Additional Information
License Amendment Request
Elkhart General Hospital
License Number: 13-18879-01
Control Number: CN635871

Dear Mr. Parker:

Please accept this letter as our commitment to install at a minimum the specified required
amount of shielding detailed in the shielding report dated January 10, 2023. This report was
included in the amendment request to add PET to our NRC license. In addition, we commit
to performing a shielding verification survey once the construction of the PET department is
completed.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our Radiation
Safety Officer, Daniel Archambeault at 574-647-7956 or by e-mail at
darchambeault@beaconheatthsystem.org. You can also contact our medical physicist,
Sharon Updike, MHP, DABR at 517-795-8786 or by email at supdike@mpcphysics.com .

Sincerely,

Cah £/

Carl Risk Il
President, Elkhart General Hospital



Martha Pavon

From: Daniel Archambeault <DArchambeault@beaconhealthsystem.org>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 12:07 PM

To: Bryan Parker

Subject: [External_Sender] control number CN635871

Attachments: SKM_C554€23080412570.pdf

Mr. Parker,

Attached is additional information you requested for our license amendment request for Elkhart General Hospital,
license #13-18879-01

Thanks,
Dan

Daniel J. Archambeault, M.S., DABR
Senior Medical Physicist & Radiation Safety Officer

Beacon Health System
Memorial Hospital
Elkhart General Hospital
0O: 574.647.7956

M: 574.292.1751
beaconhealthsystem.org

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



Martha Pavon

From: Bryan Parker

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 12:57 PM

To: Martha Pavon

Cc: Sandy Pavon; Tammy Tomczak

Subject: Please add Al to ADAMS

Attachments: [External_Sender] control number CN635871 ; 635871 Al 665.pdf

Hey Martha,
Please add the attached Additional Info to CN635871 for Elkhart General Hospital. A 665 is also attached.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

B//gﬁm



